

First Regular Session 113th General Assembly (2003)

PRINTING CODE. Amendments: Whenever an existing statute (or a section of the Indiana Constitution) is being amended, the text of the existing provision will appear in this style type, additions will appear in **this style type**, and deletions will appear in ~~this style type~~.

Additions: Whenever a new statutory provision is being enacted (or a new constitutional provision adopted), the text of the new provision will appear in **this style type**. Also, the word **NEW** will appear in that style type in the introductory clause of each SECTION that adds a new provision to the Indiana Code or the Indiana Constitution.

Conflict reconciliation: Text in a statute in *this style type* or ~~this style type~~ reconciles conflicts between statutes enacted by the 2002 Regular or Special Session of the General Assembly.

HOUSE ENROLLED ACT No. 1106

AN ACT to amend the Indiana Code concerning local government.

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Indiana:

SECTION 1. IC 36-8-10.5-7 IS AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS [EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2003]: Sec. 7. (a) The education board shall adopt rules under IC 4-22-2 establishing minimum basic training requirements for full-time firefighters and volunteer firefighters that must include a ~~minimum of twenty-four (24) total hours~~ of training in the following areas:

- (1) Orientation. ~~one (1) hour~~.
- (2) Personal safety. ~~two (2) hours~~.
- (3) Forcible entry. ~~two (2) hours~~.
- (4) Ventilation. ~~two (2) hours~~.
- (5) Apparatus. ~~two (2) hours~~.
- (6) Ladders. ~~four (4) hours~~.
- (7) Self-contained breathing apparatus. ~~six (6) hours~~.
- (8) Hose loads. ~~one and one-half (1 1/2) hours~~.
- (9) Streams. ~~one and one-half (1 1/2) hours~~.
- (10) Basic recognition of special hazards. ~~two (2) hours~~.

(b) In addition to the requirements of ~~subsection~~ **subsections (a) and (c)**, the minimum basic training requirements for full-time firefighters and volunteer firefighters must include successful completion of a basic or inservice course of education and training on sudden infant death syndrome that is certified by the emergency medical services commission (created under IC 16-31-2-1) in

HEA 1106+



C
O
P
Y

conjunction with the state health commissioner.

(c) In addition to the requirements of subsections (a) and (b), the minimum basic training requirements for full-time and volunteer firefighters must include successful completion of an instruction course on vehicle emergency response driving safety. The education board shall adopt rules under IC 4-22-2 to operate this course.

SECTION 2. [EFFECTIVE UPON PASSAGE] (a) Notwithstanding IC 36-8-10.5-7, as amended by this act, the board of firefighting personnel standards and education shall carry out the duties imposed upon it under IC 36-8-10.5-7(c) under interim written guidelines approved by the board of firefighting personnel standards and education.

(b) This SECTION expires on the earlier of the following:

- (1) The date rules are adopted under IC 36-8-10.5-7(c).**
- (2) January 1, 2004.**

SECTION 3. An emergency is declared for this act.

C
o
p
y



Speaker of the House of Representatives

President of the Senate

President Pro Tempore

Approved: _____

Governor of the State of Indiana

C
o
p
y

HEA 1106+

